## Minutesofthemeetingofthe <u>CARPARKS</u> <u>BESTVALUEREVIEWWORKINGGROUP</u> heldatthe

TownHall on Monday,4 th August 2003 at 2.30 p.m.

Present:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller–Chair CouncillorCBright CouncillorMrsJFarrow CouncillorMrsH.O'Donovan CouncillorMTyrer

Alsoinattendance:-MrA.J.LeesonTownClerk

## 1. APOLOGIES

Therewerenoapologiestoreport.

## 2. MONITORING-REVIEWOFBESTVALUEREVIEWACTIONPOINTS

TheClerkreported that the Best Value Review was finalised in March 2003 and that the monitoring of the action points is now to take place. The Action Planas laid out in the 2003-04 Best Value Performance Planpages 17 & 18 were discussed. It was agreed that the service from Dorset County Council with regard stoon-street parking is poor. The Clerkhow ever believed that it was right to anticipate are duction in indiscriminate parking within the town with the knock on effect of an increase involume of carsus ing carparks.

TheImmediatetoShortTermActionPointswerediscussedindividually.

CreatesitesmobilecateringconcessionsatMainBeachandBroadRoadcarparks

The Clerk reported that only one response for the tender at Main Beach carpark had been received for the 2003 season. This offer was not accepted. The possibility of selling a concession through the market was discussed for the Main Beach carpark. The possibility of placing a permanent kiosk rather than a mobile kiosk at the Broad Road carpark was also discussed to make this more amore attractive proposition.

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheClerkcontacttheplanningofficeratPurbeck DistrictCouncilinordertoassessthepossibilityof planningpermissionforakioskonBroadRoad.

Provisionofadditionalcarparkingspacesfordisabledpersons

The provision of additional disabled parking at Main Beach and the Recreation Ground has been implemented. The parking spaces on Station Approach have been remarked. It was noted that this had resulted in wider bays to conform with Road Traffic Regulations but meant a reduction in the spaces now available. Ticket machines are expected to be placed in this area as and when spare machines become available.

## Provisionofmotorcyclespacesinvoidspaces

Theprovision of motorcycle bays has been implemented. It was noted how ever that the wording on the ticket machines needed to be agreed as payment is required pervehicle and not per space. The wording for the provision of parking for camper van sandlarge cars was also discussed.

ItwasAGREED:-

1

Thattheticketmachinesshouldbewordedsothatpayment isforonemotorcycleandthatticketsshouldbesuchthat onehalfisplacedonthemotorcycleandtheotherkeptby

	theowner as proof of purchase. The wording for
	campervansandlargecarsshouldbesuchthatifavehicleis
	largerthanaspecifiedlengthandwidththentheowners
	mustoccupyacampervanspace.
d)	Potentialredesignlayoutandmarkingschemes
	TheClerkreportedthattheOperationsManagerhadyettoapproveanewschemeforthe
	MainBeachcarparkincludingKingGeorge's.ItwasalsoreportedthatR.T.PearceAssociates
	hadbeenusedpreviouslytodesigncarparkinglayouts.
	ItwasAGREED:-
	ThattheOperationsManagerbeauthorisedtocommission
	newlayoutdesignproposalsthroughR.T.Pearce
	AssociatesinrespectofMainBeach&KingGeorge'sField
	andNorthBeachcarparks.
	Nauroadmarkingsandimprovedtrafficmanagementsystems
2)	<u>Newroadmarkingsandimprovedtrafficmanagementsystems</u> ThenewroadmarkingsinStationApproachhavebeencompleted.Therehasbeenan
	improvementwithtrafficmanagementasaresulthoweverthereisstillaperceivedproblemwith
	indiscriminateparking.
	ItwasAGREED:-
	Thatparkingrestrictionsinthisareabemorestrictly
	enforced.
f)	<u>Requirementstoprovideimprovedvisitorinformation</u>
,	Theneedforanimprovementinvisitorinformationwasacceptedwiththerequirementof
	visitorinformationboardsateachcarparkandoutsidetheTouristInformationCentre.Itwas
	generally recognised that an input was required from the Tourist Information Centre.
	ItwasAGREED:-
	ThatthisissueshouldbereferredtotheTourismWorking
	Group.
	It was also noted that the directional signs for Broad Road carpark were in accurate and
	shouldreadBroadRoadlongstaycarpark, where as it is described as the Piercarpark. This matter will be brought to the attention of Dorset County Council.
g)	<u>Changesinchargingpolicy</u>
	It was noted that any changes in the charges are made in the annual Estimates.
	TheShorttoMediumTerm(1-5years)ActionPointswerediscussed
a)	ParkingrestrictionsatPeverilPoint
	TheClerkreportedthattheCouncilwereawaitingarulingfromDorsetCountyCouncilas
	there is a statutory requirement for a parking order. The Chair requested that all new members
	of the working group be issued with any Minutes from Meetings relating to this matter. After a
	briefdiscussion:
	ItwasAGREED:-
	ThatamemberfromthePeverilResidentsgroupbe
	co-optedontotheCarParksBestValueWorkingGroup.
	Thepossibility of demolishing an existing garage block owned by the Council was discussed as a result of an enquiry from residents willing to pay £500 per annum for the use of
	anseusseussi esutorunenqui jironn esidents winnigtopu y2500perunnunnortu euseor

2

thissiteasacarpark.
ItwasAGREED:- Thatthepotentialincomefromthesitesbeinvestigated beforethegaragesaredemolished.
The rent of a garage that is presently let was discussed. The lease on this property is due for renewal with the potential to increase the rent by no more than 100%. It was noted that avaluer had recommended an annual rent of £500 for the site.
ItwasAGREED:- Thattherentonthegaragebeincreasedbythemaximum amountinordertobringtherentintolinewiththevaluer's recommendedincome. UponbeingputtoavoteFourMembersvotedINFAVOURofthePROPOSALandOne MemberABSTAINED,whereuponthePROPOSALwasDECLAREDCARRIED.
<u>NewMarketatMainBeach</u> TheClerkreportedthatplanningpermissionfortheMarketwasexpectedwithinthenextfew days.
<u>DiscountVoucher/AdvertisingCampaign</u> TheClerkreportedthatthediscountschemehadbeenapprovedbytheChamberofTrade andwasnowinplace.ItwasnotedthattheadvertisingofCouncilamenitiesoncarparktickets wasoperationalhoweverBeachGardenshadnotbeenadvertisedduetorestrictionsimposedby theprintingconstraints.
MachineUpgrade/ReplacementTheneedforacompleteupgradeonthecarparkmachinestoonesthatwillacceptcreditcardswasrecognisedbythegroup.AdiscussionaroseastothepossibilityofrequestingthattheCo-opreplacetheirmachineswithtwonewones.Thiswouldallowforanassessmentpriortopurchasingfurthermachines.ThepossibilityofreplacingonemachineinBroadRoadandoneinMainBeachwasthendiscussed.
ItwasAGREED:- ThattheOperationsManagerassessthecostsforinstalling anewmachineatBroadRoadandMainBeachcarparksof atypethatwouldacceptnotes,coinsandcreditcardsand wouldprovidechange.
3. <u>POLICYREVIEWANDPERFORMANCEMONITORING</u> TheCouncil'spolicyaslaidoutintheBestValuePerformancePlanwasreviewed.The situationwithregardstotheenforcementofparkingrestrictionswasdiscussed.Membersbelieved thattherewasaneedforextrastaffduringthesummerseason,toensuresevendaycoverage,with twoEnforcementOfficersworkingtheweekend.Thiswouldalsoresultinanimprovementinthe spreadofhoursforcarparkingdutieswitheitheranincreaseincarparkrevenueorthecapacityto issueExcessChargeTickets.
ItwasAGREED:-

Thatafull-timeseasonalEnforcementOfficerbe employed,withaviewtomakingthepositionpermanent, atarateofpaytobedeterminedbytheClerk.

The method of issuing Excess Charge Tickets by hand was briefly discussed.

b)

c)

d)

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheClerkinvestigatesthefeasibilityofintroducinga systemforissuingExcessChargeTicketsbymachine.

The Clerk reported to members of the Working Group that a letter requesting parking permits for the Resident scarpark by builder scurrently erecting flats in Rempstone Roadhad been received. After a brief discussion:

ItwasAGREED:-Thatsixdesignatedspacesatacostof£25.00perspace perweekbeofferedtothebuilders.

TheMeetingclosedat4.45p.m.

------